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From: bernd.mueller <bernd.mueller@berlin.de>
Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2010 5:53 AM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Dear Sir;

Thank for the opportunity to comment on the issue of position limits for precious metals. Please establish a
speculative position limit in COMEX silver of no more than 1500 contracts. Please restrict any hedging
exemptions from those limits to legitimate hedgers. Please stop the levels of concentration in COMEX silver
futures that have been experienced over the past few years on the short side of the market.

Sincerely,

Mit freundlichen GriiBen / Greetings

Dipl.-Ing B. Miiller
mueller management consulting berlin
mmcb

Eisenacher Stralle 6

10777 Berlin

Tel. *49 (0)30 219 666 77

Portable: *49 (0)152 29457002 ( Flat mit Rickruf )

This e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the above-mentioned recepient and they may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately on +49 30
21966677 or by return e-mail and delete the e-mail and any attachments. You must not copy, distribute,
publishing disclose this communication.



